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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, :
V. : NO.
DAIMLERCHRYSLER CHINA Ltd., :  DEFERRED PROSECUTION
AGREEMENT
Defendant.

Defendant DaimlerChrysler China Ltd., .now known as Daimler North East Asia, Ltd.,
(“DCCL”), a Beijing-based, wholly owned subsidiary of Daimler AG, by its undersigned attorneys,
pursuant to authority granted by its Board of Directors, and the United States Department of Justice,
‘Criminal Division, Fraud Section (the “Fraud Section” orthe “Department”) enter into this Deferred
Prosecution Agreement (the “Agreement”). The terms and conditions of this Agreement are as
follows:

Criminal Information and Acceptance of Responsibility

I. DCCL acknowledges that the United States will file the attached two-count criminal
| Information in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia charging DCCL with
conspiracy to commit an offense against the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, that is,
to violate the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (“FCPA™), as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 78dd-3 (Count
One), and with violating the anti-bribery provisions of the FCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 78dd-3 and 18 U.S.C.
§2 (Counf Two). Inso doing, DCCL knowingly waives: (a) its right to indictment on these charges,

as well as all rights to a speedy trial pursuant to the Sixth Amendment to the United States
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Constitution, Title 18, United States Code Section 3161, and Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure
48(b); and (b) any objection with respect to venue, and consents to the filing of the Information and
the Agreement in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

2. DCCL admits, accepts and acknowledges that it is responsible for the acts of its
officers, employees, and agents, as set forth in the Statément of Facts attached hereto as Attachment
A, and incorporated by reference into this Agreement, and that the facts described in Attachment A
are true and accurate. Should the Department pursue the prosecution that is deferred by this
Agreement, DCCL agrees that it will neither contest the admissibility of, nor contradict, in any such
proceeding, the Statement of Facts.

Term of the Asreement

3. This Agreement is effective for a period beginning on the date on which the guilty

pleas in the matters of the United States v. DaimlerChrysler Automotive Russia SAQ and United

States v. Daimler Export and Trade Finance GmbH are entered and ending two (2) years and seven

(7) calendar days from that date (the “Term™). However, DCCL agrees that, in the event that the
Department deteuﬁincs, in its sole discretion, that DCCL has knowingly violated any provision of
this Agreemen_t, an extension or extensions of the term of the Agreement may be imposed by the
Department, in its sole discretion, for up to a total additional time period of one year, without
prejudice to the Department’s right to proceed as provided in paragraphs 11-14 below. Any
extension of the Agreement extends all terms of this Agreement for an equivalent period.

Conversely, in the event the Department finds, in its sole discretion, that there exists a change in
circumstances sufficient to eliminate the need for the corporate compliance monitor described in

paragraph 10 and Attachment D, and that the other provisions of this Agreement have been satisfied,
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the Term of the Agreement may be terminated early.

Voluntary Cooperation

4, The Department enters into this Agreement based on (he individual facts and
circumstances presented by this case, DCCL, and its parent Daimler AG (“Daimler”). Among the
facts considered were that DCCL (through Daimler): (a) following the allegation by a former

employee of bribery by Daimler, voluntarily and timely disclosed to the Department and the U.S.

Sccurities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) the misconduct described in the Information and

Statement of Facts; (b) conducted a thorough internal investigation of that and other misconduct; (¢)
regularly reported all of its findings to the Department; (d) cooperated in the Department’s
investigation of this matter, as well as the SEC’s investigation; (€) undertook remedial measures,
including retention of an independent compliance advisor and the implementation of an enhanced
compliance program, and agreed to undertake further remedial measures as contemplated by this
Agreement; and (f) agreed to continue to cooperate with the Department in any ongoing investigation
of the conduct of DCCL and its officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors, subcontractors,
and subsidiaries relating to violations of the FCPA.

5. DCCL shall continue to cooperate with the Department. At the request of the
Department, and consistent with applicable law and regulation, DCCL shall also cooperate fully
with such other domestic or foreign law enforcement agencies, as well as the Multilateral
Development Banks (“MDBs”), in any investigation of DCCL, or any of its present and former
officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors, subcontractors, and subsidiaries, or any other
party, in any and all matters relating to corrupt i)ayments and related false books and records and

internal controls, and in such manner as the parties may agree. DCCL agrees that its cooperation



Case 1:10-cr-00066-RJL Document 3-1 Filed 03/24/10 Page 4 of 73

shall include, but is not limited to, the foilovlving:

a, DCCL shall truthfully disclose all factual information, that is not protected
by avalid claim of attorney-client privilege or the work product doctrine, with respect to its activities
and those of its present and former officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors and
subcontractors, and subsidiaries, concerning all matters relating to cortupt payments, related false
books and records and inadequate internal controls, about which DCCL has any knowledge or about
which the Department may inquire. This obligation of truthful disclosure includes the obligation of
DCCL to provide to the Department, upon request, any document, record or other tangible evidence
relating to such corrupt payments, false books and records, or inadequate internal controls about
which the Department may inquire of DCCL.

b. Upon request of the Department, with respect to any issue relevant to its
investigation of corrupt payments in connection with the operations of DCCL, related false books
and records and inadequate internal controls, DCCL shall designate knowlédgeable employees,
agents or attorneys to provide to the Department the information and materials described in
Paragraph 5(a) above, on behalf of DCCL. It is further understood that DCCL must at all times
provide complete, truthful, and accurate information.

c. Withrespect to anyissue relevant to the Department’s investigation of corrupt
payments, related false books and records and inadequate internal controls in connection W".ith. the
operations- of DCCL, or any of its present or former subsidiaries or afiiliates, DCCL shall use its best
cfforts to make available for interviews or testimony, as requested by the Department, present or
former officers, employees, agents and consultants of DCCL as well as the directors, officers,

employees, agents and consultants of contractors and subcontractors. This obligation includes, but
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is not limited to, sworn testimony before a federal grand jury or in federal trials, as well as interviews
with federal law enforcement authorities. Cooperation under this paragraph will include
identification of witnesses who, to the knowledge of Daimler or DCCL, may huave material
information regarding the matters under investigation. |
d. With respect to any information, testimony, documents, records or other

tangible evidence provided to the Department pursuant to this Agreement, DCCL consents to any
and all disclosures, consistent with aijplicable law and regulation, to other governmental authorities,
including United States authorities, those of a foreign government, and the MDBs, of such materials
as the Department, in its sole diécretion, shall deem appropriate.

Payment of Monetary Penalty

6. In light of Daimler’s payment of a $93,600,000 monectary penalty pursuant to a
deferred prosecution agreement between Daimler and the Department entered into simultaneousty
herewith, with offsetting credit for any monetary penalties ordered by the Court in connection with
the guilty pleas by Daimler AG’s wholly-owned subsidiaries, DaimlerChrysler Automotive Russia
SAOQ and Daimler Export Trade and Finance GmbH, which penalty amount is based in part on
DCCL’s criminal conduct described herein, the parties agree that DCCL shall not pay any separate
monetary penalty as part of this agreement. Nonetheless, the Department and DCCL agree that, if
for purposes of calculating a monetary penalty DCCL’s conduct were analyzed separately from that
of its parent Daimler AG, an application of the United States Sentencing Guidelines (“USSG” or
“Sentencing Guidelines™) to determine the applicable fine range yields the following analysis:

a. The 2006 USSG are applicable to this matter.

b. Base Offense. Based upon USSG § 2C1.1, the total offense level is 28,
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calculated as follows:
(a)(2) Base Offense Level , 12

(b)(1) Specific Offense Characteristic
(More than one bribe) +2

(b)(2) Specific Offense Characteristic
(Value of Benefit Received > $400,000
but < $1,000,000 based on transactions with
U.S. nexus, taking the greater of the corrupt
payment or the benefit received for each

transaction pursuant to
USSG § 2C1.1, App. Note 3) +14

TOTAL 28

c. Base Fine. Based upon USSG § 8C2.4(a)(1), the base fine is $6,300,000
(fine corresponding to the Base Offense level as provided in Offense Level
Table).

d. Culpability Score. Based upon USSG § 8C2.5, the culpability score is 5,
calculated as follows:

(a)  Base Culpability Score 5

(b)(3) The organization had 50 or more
employees and tolerance of the
offense by substantial authority personnel
was pervasive throughout the organization +2

(g0  The organization fully cooperated in
the investigation and clearly demonstrated
recognition and affirmative acceptance of
responsibility for its criminal conduct -2

TOTAL 5
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e. Calculation of Fine Range:
Base Fine $6,300,000
Multipliers 1 .OO(min)fZ.Od(max)
Fine Range $6,300,000 /

$12,600,000

A 20% reduction below the bottom of the Sentencing Guidelines results in a monetary
penalty in the amount of $5,040,000. Were a separate mornetary penalty being calculated for DCCL,
the Department and DCCL agree that such a reduction would be appropriate given the nature and
extent of Daimler’s cooperation on behalf of DCCL, including sharing information with thc
Department regarding evidence obtained as a result of the extensive investigation of the corrupt
payments made by DCCL. Although the Department and DCCL agree that a separate monetary
penalty shall not be paid by DCCL in light of Daimler’s payment of a $93,600,000 million penalty
in connection with a deferred prosecution agreement entered into simultancously herewith, with an
offsetting credit, nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed an agreement by the Department that
a penalty may not be imposed in any future prosecution of DCCL, and the Department is not
precluded from arguing in any future prosecution of DCCL that the Court should impose a higher
fine, although the Department agrees that under those circumstanccs it will recommend to the Court
that the amounts paid by Daimler under its deferred prosecution agreement, up to $5,040,000, should
be offset against any fine the Court imposes as part of a future judgment. DCCL acknowledges that
no tax deduction may be sought in connection with payment of any part of Daimler’s $93,600,000

monetary penalty.
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Conditional Release from Criminal Liability

7. In return for the full and truthful cooperation of DCCL, and its compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, Lﬁe Department agrees not to use any information related
to the conduct described in the attached Statement of Facts against DCCL in any criminal or civil
case, except: (a) in a prosecution for perjury or obstruction of just'ice; (b) in a prosecution for
making a false statement; (c) in a prosecution or other proceeding relating to any crime of violence;
or (d) in a prosecution or cther proceeding relating to a violation of any provision of Title 26 of the
United States Code. In addition, the Department agrees, except as provided herein, that it will not
bring any criminal or civil case against DCCL or any of its present or former subsidiaries or affiliates
related to the conduct of present and former officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors, and .
subcontractors, as described in the attached Statement of Facts, or relating to information DCCL
disclosed to the Department prior to the date on which this Agreement was signed, or relating to
undisclosed, unknown conduct of a similar scale and nature that took place prior to the signing of
this Agreement.

a. This paragraph does not provide any protection against prosecution for any
corrupt payments, false books and records, or inadequate internal controls, if any, by DCCL in the
future, or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors, subcontractors,
and subsidiaries irrespective of whether disclosed by DCCL, pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

b. In addition, this paragraph does not provide any protection against prosecution
of any present or former director, officer, employee, shareholder, agent, consultant, contractor or

subcontractor of DCCL for any violations committed by them.
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Corporate Compliance Program

8. DCCL acknowledges and accepts that it will be monitored by a corporate compliance
monitor (the “Monitor”) pursuant to the terms of Daimler’s deferred prosecution agreement entered
into simultancously herewith.

Deferred Prosecution

9. In consideration of: (a) the past and future cooperation of DCCL and Daimler
described in Paragraphs 4 and 5 above; (b) Daimler’s payment of a monetary penalty 6£$93,600,000,
which is based in part on conduct by DCCL; (¢) the guilty pleas by Daimler’s wholly-owned
subsidiaries, DaimlerChrysler Automotive Russia SAO and Daimler Export and Trade Finance
GmbH, and payment of associated monetary penalties; and (d) DCCL’s adopﬁon and maintenance
of remedial measures, and independentreview and audit of such measures, including the compliance
code and review by the Daimler Monitor described in Daimler’s deferred pfosecution agreement
entered into simultaneously herewith, the Department agrees that any prosecution of DCCL for the
conduct set forth in the attached Statement of Facts, and for all conduct that DCCL disclosed to the
Department prior to the signing of this Agreement, be and hereby is deferred for the Term of this
Agreement.

10.  TheDepartment flﬁthf:I agrees that if DCCL fully complies with all of its obligations
under this Agreement, the Department will not continue the criminal prosecution against DCCL
described in Paragraph 1 and, at the conclusion of the Term, this Agreement shall expire. Within
ten (10) days of the Agreement’s expiration, the Department shall seck dismissal with prejudice of

the Information filed against Daimler described in Paragraph 1.
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Breach of the Agreement

11.  If, during the Term of this Agreement, the Department determines, in its sole
discretion, that DCCL has committed any felony under federal law subsequent lo (he signing of this
Agreement, has, at any time, provided deliberately false, incomplete or misleading information, or
has otherwise breached the Agreement, DCCL shall thereafter be subject to prosecution for any
federal criminal violation of which the Department has knowledge. Any such prosecutions may be
premised on nformation provided by DCCL or Daimler. Any such prosecution that is not
time-barred by the applicable statute of limitations on the date of the signing of this Agreement may
be commenced against DCCL notwithstanding the expiration of the statute of limitations between .
the signing of this Agreement and the expiration of the Term plus one year. Thus, by signing this
Agreement, DCCL agrees thal the statute of limitations with respect to any prosecution that is not
time-barred on the date of this Agreement shall be tolled for the Term plus one year.

12. Intheeventthat the Department determines that DCCL has breached this Agreement,
the Department agrees to provide Daimler with written notice of such breach prior to instituting any
prosecution resulting from such breach. DCCL shall, within thirty (30) days of receipt of such
notice, have the opportunity to respond to the Department in writing to explain the nature and
circumstances of such breach, as well as the actions DCCL has taken to address and remediate the
situation, which explanation the Department shall consider in determining whether to institute a
prosecution.

13.  Intheeventthat the Department detenninés that DCCL has breached this Agreement:
(a) all statements made by or on behalf of DCCL to the Department or to the Court, including the

attached Statement of Facts, and any testimony given by DCCL before a grand jury or any tribunal,

16
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at any legislative hearings, whether prior or subsequent to this Agreement, or any leads derived from
such statements or testimony, shall be admissible in evidence in any and all criminal proceedings
brought by the Department against DCCL; and (b) DCCL shall not assert any claim under the United
States Constitution, Rule 11(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rule 410 of the Federal
Rules of Evidence or any other federal rule, that statements made by or on behalf of DCCL prior or
subsequent fo this Agreement, and any leads derived therefrom, should be suppressed. The decision
whether conduct or statements of any individual will be imputed to DCCL for the purpose of
determining whether DCCL has violated any provision of this Agreement shall be in the sole
discretion of the Department.

14.  DCCL acknowledges that the Department has made no representations, assurances
or promises concerning what sentence may be imposed by the Court if DCCL breaches this
Agreement and this matter proceeds to judgment. DCCL further acknowledges that any such
sentence is solely within the discretion of the Court and that nothing in this Agreement binds or
restricts the Court in the exercise of such discretion.

Sale or Merger of DCCL

15, DCCL agrees that in the event it sells, merges, or transfers all or substantially all of
its business operations as they exist as of the date of this Agreement, whether such sale is
structured as a stock or asset sale, merger or transfer, it shall include in any contract for sale, merger
or transfer a provisioﬁ binding the purchaser, or any successor in interest thereto, to the obligations

described in this Agreement.

11
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Public Statements by DCCL

16.  DCCL expressly agrees that it shall not, through Daimler, present or future attorneys,
directors, officers, employees, agents or any other person authorized to speak for DCCL, make any
public statement, in litigation or otherwise, contradicting the accéptance of responsibility by DCCL
set forth above or the facts described in the attached Statement of Facts. Any such contradictory
statement shgll, subject to cure rights of DCCL described below, constitute a breach of this
Agreement and DCCL thereafter shall be subject to prosecution as set forth in Paragraphs 11-14 of
this Agreement. The decision whether any public statgment by any such person confradicting a fact
contained in the Statement of Facts will be imputed to DCCL for the purpose of determining whether
they have breached this Agreement shall be at the sole discretion of the Department. If the
Department determines that a public statement by aﬂy such person confradicts in whole or in part a
statement contained in the Statement of Facts, the Department shall so notify DCCL, and DCCL may
avoid a breach of this Agreement by publicly repudiating such statement(s) wi';hin five (5) business
days after notification. Consistent with the obligations of DCCL as set forth above, DCCL shall be
permitted to raise defenses and to assert affirmative claims in civil and regulatory procecdings
relating to the matters set forth in the Statement of Facts. This paragraph does not apply to any
statement made by any present or former employee of DCCL in the course of any criminal,
regulatory or civil case initiated against such individual, unless such individual is speaking on behalf
of DCCL.

17.  DCCL agrees that if it or any of its direct or indirect affiliates or subsidiaries issues
a press release in connection with this Agreement, DCCL shall first consult the Department to

determine whether (a) the text of the release is true and accurate with respect to matters between the

12
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Department and DCCL; and (b) the Department has no objection to the release. Statements at any
press conference concerning this matter shall be consistent with this press release.

Limitations on Binding Effect of Avreement

18. This Agreement is binding on DCCL and the Department, but specifically does not
bind any other federal agencies, or any state, local or foreign law enforcement or regulatory agencies,
or any other authoritics, although the Department will bring the cooperation of DCCL and its
compliance with its other obligations under this Agreement, to the attention of such agencies and
authorities, including the MDBs, if requestéd to do so by DCCL.

Notice

19. Any notice to the Department under this Agreement shall be given by personal
delivery, overnight delivery by a recognized delivery service, or registered or certified mail, in each
case, for the Department, addressed to Mark F. Mendeisohn (or his successor), Deputy Chief, Fraud
Section, Criminal Division, U.S. Department of Justice, Fourth Floor, 1400.New York Avenue,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 and, for DCCL, addressed to Dr. Gero Herrmann, (or his SUCCessor),
Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Chief Compliance Officer, Daimler AG, HPC F 105,
70546 Stuttgart, Germany, and Martin J. Weinstein, Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP, 1875 K Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006, Carl S. Rauh, Hogan & Hartson LLP, 555 Thirteenth Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20004, and Gary DiBianco, Skadden Arps Slate Meagher & Flom LLP, 1440 New

York Ave.,N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005. Notice shall be effective upon actual receipt by DCCL.

13
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Complete Apreement

20.  This Agreement sets forth all the terms of the agreement between DCCL and the
Department. No amendments, modifications or additions to this Agreement shall be valid unless
they are in writing and signed by the Department, the attorneys for DCCL and a duly authorized
representative of DCCL.

AGREED:
FOR DaimierChrysler China Ltd,,

now lnown as Daimler North East Asia, Lid.: @OW
By: Z!AAJ AN A A

Pr, GerofHerrmann, General Counsel
Daimler AG

Martin J. Weinsiein
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

Carl S, Rauh
Hogan & Hartson LLP

Gary DiBianco
Skadden Arps Slate Meagher & Flom LLP

Counsel for Daimler AG and

DaimlerChrysler China Lid.,
now known as Daimler North East Asia, Lid.

14
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Complete Agrecment

20. This Agrecment scts forth all the terms of the agreement between DCCL and the
Depariment. No amendments, moditications or additions to this Agreement shall be valid unless
they are in writing and signed by the Department, the aitormeys for DUCL and a duly authorized
represeitative of DCCL.

AGREED:

FOR DaimlerChrysler Chinz Ltd.,
now known as Daimler North East Asia, Ltd.:

By:

Dr. Gero Herrmann, General Counscl
Daimler AG

V7

Martin J, Weinstein
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

Carl 8. Rauh
Hogan & Hartson LLP

(3ary DiBianco
Skadden Arps Slate Meagher & Flom LLP

Coungel for Daimler AG and

DaitnlerChrysler China Ltd.,
now known as Daimler Norh East Asia, Ltd.

14
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Complete Asreement

20.  This Agreement sets forth all the terms of the agreement between DCCL and the
Department. No amendments, modifications or additions to this Agreement shall be valid unless
they are in writing and signed by the Department, the attorneys for DCCL and a duly authorized
representative of DCCL.

AGREED:

FOR DaimlerChrysler China Litd.,
now known as Daimler North East Asia, Ltd.:

By:

Dr. Gero Herrmann, General Counsel
Daimler AG

Martin J. Weinstein
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

S ot

Carl S, Rauh AE.\
Hogan & Hartson LLP \V/A’ e

@m B ADHQY)

G DiBi
Skadden Arps Slate Meagher & Flom LLP

Counsel for Daimler AG and
DaimlerChrysler China Ltd.,
now known as Daimler North East Asia, Lid.

14
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FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE:

DENIS J. MCINERNEY
Chief, Fraud Section

e -}

_ W’i_ m}- Vi Zw (e
Mark F. Mendelsohn

Deputy Chief, I'raud Section

By:

(”\M@\j\. {:;Lj’gf\—’

John S;’I/Darden
Assistant Chief, Fraud Section

United States Department of Justice
Criminal Division

1400 New York Ave.,, N.'W,
Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 514-7023

Washington, D.C., on this _/ / X day of March, 2010

15
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GENERAL COUNSEL’S CERTIFICATE

Ihave read this Agreement and carefully reviewed every part of it with outside counsel for
DaimlerChrysler China 1td., now known as Daimler North East Asia Ltd, ("DCCL"), ITunderstand
the terims of this Agreement and voluntarily agree, on behalf of DCCL, 1o each of its terms. Before
signing this Agreement, I consulted outside counsel for DCCL. Counsel fully advised me of the
rights of DCCL, of possible defenses, of the Sentencing Guidelines’ provisions, and of the
consequences of entgring into this Agreement,

Lhave carefully reviewed the terms of this Agreement with the Board of Directors of DCCL.
I have advised, and caused outside counsel for DCCL to advise, the Board fully of the rights of
DCCL, of possible defenses, of the Sentencing Guidelines' provisions, and of the consequences of
entering into the Agreement.

No promises or inducements have been made other than those contained in this Agreement,
Furthermore, no one has threatened or forced me, or to my knowledge any person authorizing this
Agreement on behalf of DCCL, in any way to enter into this Agreement. Taim also satisfied with
outside counsels’ representation in this matter. I certify fhat I am General Counsél for Daimler AG
and that I have been duly authorized by DCCL to execute this Agreement on behalf of DCCL.
Date: , 2010

DaimlerChrysler China Ltd.,
now known as ]7!er North East Asia, Ltd.

By [’, >

Dr. Gelo ez‘rmann General Counsel
Daimler G
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

We are counsel for DaimlerChrysler China Ltd., now known as Daimnler North East Asia Ltd.
(*DCCL"), and Daimler AG (“Daimler”) in the matier covered by this Agreement. In connection
with such representation, we have cxamined relevant Daimler and DCCL documents and have
discussed the terms of this Agreement with the DCCL Reard of Directors. Bascd on our review of
the foregoing materials and discussions, we are of the opinion that: the representative of DCCI. has
been duly authorized Lo enter into this Agreement en behalf of DCCL and that this Agreement has
been duly and validly authonized, exccnted, and dehivered on behalf of DCCL and is a valid and
binding ebliration of DCCL. Further, we have carefully reviewed the terms of this Agreement with
the Board of Dircctors of DCCL and the General Counscl of Daimler. We have fully advised them
of the rights of DCCL, of possible defenses, of the Sentencing Guidelines” provisions and ol the
consequencos of entering into this Agreement. To our knowledge, the decision of DCCL o enter
into this Agreement, bascd on the autherization of the Board of Directors is an informed and
voluntary one.

Y—

Date: LEZ0HD </
Martin J. Wemstein
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

Carl 5. Rauh
Hogan & Hartson LLP

Gary DiBianon
Skadden Arps Slate Meagher & Flom LLP

Counsel for Daimler AG and
DaimnlerChrysler China Ltd.,
now known as Daimler North Bast Asia, Ltd.
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

We are counsel for DaimlerChrysler China Ltd., now known as Daimler North East AsiaLtd.
(“DCCL”), and Daimler AG (“Daimler”) in the matter covered by this Agreement. In connection
with such representation, we have examined relevant Daimler and DCCL documents and have
discussed the terms of this Agreement with the DCCL Board of Directers. Based on our review of
the foregoing materials and discussions, we are of the opinion that: the representative of DCCL has
been duly anthorized to enter inté this Agreement on behalf of DCCL and that this Agreement has
been duly and validly authorized, executed, and delivered on behalf of DCCI. and is a valid and
binding obligation of DCCL. Further, we have carefully reviewed the terms of this Agreement with
the Board of Directors of DCCIL. and the General Counsel of Daimler. We have fully advised them
of the rights of DCCL, of possible defenses, of the Sentencing Guidclines’ provisions and of the
consequences of entering into this Agreement. To our knowledge, the decision of DCCL to enter
into this Agreement, based on the authorization of the Board of Directors is an informed and
voluntary one.

Date: , 2010

Martin J. Weinstein
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP

Carl 5. Rauh

Hogan & Hagtson LLP X/A( |
Gmu \\DM ﬁé/
Gary )iBi

Skadden Arps Slate Meagher & Flom LLP

Counsel for Daimler AG and
DaimierChrysler China Ltd.,
now known as Daimler North East Asia, Ltd.
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ATTACHMENT A

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The following Statement of Facts is incorporated by reference as part of the Deferred
Prosecution Agreement (“the Agreement”) between the United States Department of Justice,
Criminal Division, Fraud Section (“the Department”) and DaimlerChrysler China Ltd., and the
parties hereby agree and stipulate that the following information is true and accurate. As set forth
in Paragraph 2 of the Agreement, DaimlerChrysler China Ltd. admits, accepts, and acknowledges
that it is responsible for the acts of its subsidiaries, officers, employees, and agents as set forth
below. |

Should the Department pursue the prosecution that is deferred by this Agreement,
DaimlerChrysler China Ltd. agrees that it will neither contest the admissibility of, nor contradict, this
Statement of Facts in any such proceeding.

If this matter were to proceed to trial, the Department would prove beyond a reasonable
doubt, by admissible evidence, the facts alleged in the Criminal Information attached to this
Agreement. This evidence would establish the following:

L BACKGROUND

Daimler AG, formerly DaimlerChrysler AG and Daimler Benz AG (collectively “Daimler”),
was a German vehicle manufacturing company with business operations throughout the world.
Among other things, Daimler sold all manner of cars, trucks, vans, and buses, including Unimogs,
heavy duty all terrain trucks primarily used for hauling, and Actros, large commercial tractor/trailer-
style vehicles. Daimler WT;IS a major global producer of premium passenger cars, as well as the

largest manufacturer of commercial vehicles in the world. As a result of its luxury car and
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commercial vehicles lines, Daimler had among its customers government and state-owned entities _
from many countries in which it did business. Daimler sold its products worldwide, had production
facilities on five continents, djd business in many foreign countries, and employed more than
270,000 people.

DAIMLERCHRYSLER CHINA LTD., now known as Daimler North East Asia Ltd.,
(“DCCL”), was a Beijing-based wholly-owned Daimler subsidiary and cost center that managed
Daimler’s busiﬁess rélationships in the People’s Republic of China (*“China”), assisted Daimler in
selecting and managing its joint ventures in China, and helped manage Daimler’s expatriate
employees in China.

The Bureau of Geophysical Prospecting (“BGP”) was a division of the China National
Petroleum Corporation, a Chinese state-owned oil company. Among other things, BGP was
involved in searching for oil in various regions of China.

Sinopec Corp. (“Sinopec”) was a Chinese state-owned energy company involved in, among
other things, the exploration and production of p.etroleum and natural gas, as well as the refining and
sale of petroleum products.

Changqing Petroleum Exploration Bureaﬁ (“Changqing”) was a Chinese state-owned oil and
natural gas extracting company.

At various times, Daimler operated a myriad of wholly and partially-owned subsidiaries and
joint ventures to sell its vehicles in China and Hong Kong. Although DCCL did not itself sell any
vehicles directly into China, certain DCCL employees assisted with the sale of vehicles by various
Daimler divisions in Germany to government customers in China, including principally BGP and

Sinopec.
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11. DCCL’S BRIBERY

Between 2000 and 2005, DCCL employees and/or Daimler employees through DCCL
made at least €4,173,944 in improper payments in the form of “commissions,” delegation travel,
and gifts for the benefit of Chinese govemnment officials or their designees, in connection with
over €112,357,71% in sales of commercial vehicles and Unimogs to Chinese government
customers. These sales to Chinese government customers were made directly from Daimler’s
commercial vehicles and Unimog divisions in Germany through various intermediaries with the
assistance of DCCL employees in the commercial vehicles division.

To make improper payments to Chinese government officials, Daimler and DCCL typically
inflated the sales price of vehicles sold to Chinese government customers and then maintained the
overpayments in debtor accounts on Daimler’s books and recards, including one debtor account
called the “special commissions” account. The “special commissions” account, also known as the
“819” account for the last three digits of the account number, was used by Daimler to make improper
payments to Chinese government officials. DCCL employees, including its then head of sales and
marketing (the “Sales and Marketing Head™), disbursed pqyments from the 819 account to and for
the benefit of Chinese government officials. The Sales and Marketing Head was in charge of sales
for commercial‘ vehicles and had the authority to cause the wiring of funds from a Daimler bank
account in Germany to Chinese government officials or their designees. At the time, no checks or
policies were in place to ensure the legitimacy or appropriateness of such payments.

DCCL and Daimler also employed agents to assist in securing commercial vehicles and
Unimog business from Chinese government customers. Neither DCCL nor Daimler performed due

diligence on these agents, and there were inadequate controls in place to ensure that payments made
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to these agents were not passed on to Chinese government officials and their designees. The agency
agreements were often not in writing. In addition, DCCL and Daimler lacked adequate oversight
into the appropriateness or purpose of payments from debtor accounts that ultimately went to
government officials in China and their designees. Finance and controls oversight was so lacking
with respect to Daimler’s sale of commercial vehicles in China that DCCL’s Sales and Marketing
Head was able to remove at least approximately €230,000 from a company debtor account without
delection, and then direct those funds to the offshore bank account of his wife.

A, Use Of Agents To Make Improper Payments For The Purpose Of Securing
Business From Chinese State-Owned Fntities

Between 2001 and 2004, DCCL and Déimler, at the direction of Chinese government
officials, made improper payments totaling at least €188,840 into U.S. bank accounts belonging to
third parties to obtain contracts valued at €5,533,381 for the sale of commercial vehicles and
Unimogs te Chinese government customers. These payments were made into U.S. bank accounts
even though no part of the transaction involved the U.S., nor were the cnitics that nominally
controlled the bank a-ccounts parties to any of the transactions. DCCL and Daimler did not perform
any due diligence to discern who the recipients of the payments were. Further, the corporate entities
that received the payments from Daimler for the bencfit of the Chinese government officials
performed no legitimate services for DCCL or Daimler and did nothing to eam these payments.

1. MLF. Mechanical & Electrical, Inc.

On or about July 27, 2001, DCCL and Daimler paid M.F. Mechanical & Electrical, Inc.

(“M.F. Mechanical”), approximately €98,300 in connection with a €1,875,777 contract for the sale

of Unimogs to Changqing. Daimler wired the payment from its account in Germany {o M.F.
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Mechanical’s bank account at the Far East National Bank in Los Angeles, California. The payment
was for the benefit of the Changqing official who helped Daimler secure the contract. Although a
consulting contract existed between M.F. Mechanical and Daimler, it was s.igned after the underlying
contract between DCCL and Changqing was executed, and one month before a DCCL executive
authorized the €98,300 improper payment. DCCL and Daimler made the payment with the
understanding that it would be passed on, in whole or in part, to the Changqing official or his
designees.
2. Shores Infernatiunal

On or about February 28, 2002, DCCL and Daimler made a purported commission payment
in the amount of €18,000 from its account in Germany to Shores International (“Shores™), a Texas
corporation, to an account at Metrobank in Houston, Texas, in connection with the sale of
€1,009,497 worth of commercial vehicles to Sinopec. The payment to Shores, the corporate address
for which was a residential apartment complex in Houston, was a purported commission payment
to the wife of a Chinese government official at Sinopec involved in contract implementation. DCCL
and Daimler made the payment with the understanding that it would be passed on, in whole or in
part, to Sinopec officials or their designees.

3. Lily Energy Services, Inc.

On or about February 21, 2003, DCCL. and Daimler made a purported commission payment
of approximately €15,000 from an account in Germany to Lily Energy Services, Inc. (“Lily”), a
Texas corporation, at American First National Bank in Houston, Texas, in connection with the sale
of six Actros trucks valued at €492,000 to Changqing. Lily was owned by the same Changging

official for whose benefit the payment was made through M.F. Mechanical, referenced above. There
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was no written consulting agreement between DCCL or Daimler and Lily, nor did Lily provide any
legitimate services to DCCL or Daimler. DCCL and Daimler made the payment with the
understanding that it would be passed on, in whole or in part, to the Changqiﬁg official or his
designees.

4, King Jack, Inc.

On or about October 25, 2004, DCCL and Daimler made a payment of approximately
€33,540 from an account in Germany to King Jack Inc., a California corporation, to an account at
Cathay Bank, City of Industry, California, in connection with the June 2004 sale of 16 Unimogs and
12 Actros to Sinopec, a deal valued at over €2 million. The owner of King Jack had a U.S. address
in Texas. Neither King Jack nor its owner performed any legitimate services for DCCL or Daimler.
DCCL and Daimler made the payment with the understanding that it would be passed on, in whole
or in part, to Sinopec officials or their designees.

5. Chinese Agent A

On June 9, 2003, a DCCL employee wired approximately €4,000 from DCCL’s account in
Germany te¢ an individual’s (“Chinese Agent A’s”) account at Bank of America in San Francisco,
Califomia, in connection with the sale of one Actros truck, valued at €87,000, to BGP. There was
neither a written consulting agreement between DCCL or Daimler and this individual, nor did he
perform any services for DCCL or Daimler. DCCL and Daimler made the payment with the

understanding that it would be passed on, in whole or in part, to BGP officials or their designees.
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B. Additional Improper Payments For The Purpose Of Securing Business From
Chinese State-Owned Entities

DCCL and Daimler made improper payments directly to Chinese government officials in

connection with sales to BGP and Sinopec, Daimler’s largest government customers for its

commercial vehicles in China. In total, Daimler and DCCL made approximately €2,599,694 in

improper payments to Chinese government officials associated with these entitics to assist in

obtaining sales worth approximately €71,562,882.

DCCL and Daimler made the following improper payments to assist in obtaining or retaining

business from BGP and Sinopec:

0
iy
(iif)
(i)

™)

Between April 2000 and October 2004, multiple payments totaling at least
approximately €155,905 for the purpose of entertaining executives at both
entities;

On or about July 8, 2003, and September 17, 2004, payments totaling
approximately €56,400 into accounts at multiple banks to an individual
associated with an official at BGP in charge of operations in another country;

On or about December 16, 2004, a payment of approximately €14,800 to a
relative of a Chinese government official associated with BGP in connection
with the sale of commercial vehicles to BGP;

Between March 2002 and February 2003, payments totaling approximately
€30,000 in commissions for “market research” to the Stuttgart bank account
of the son of an official of BGP; and

On or about April 18, 2002, a payment of approximately €57,000 to the wife
of a Chinese government official employed at Sinopec. In order to conceal
the nature of the payment, on or about April 13, 2001, the day after Sinopec
agreed to purchase commercial vehicles from Daimler, DCCL employecs,
on behalfof the company, entered into a phony consulting agreement with the
wife of the Chinese government official, in exchange for which no services
were ever performed.
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Between 2000 and 2005, DCCL and Daimler provided the following things of value, among
others, to the son of a Chinese government ofﬁciél who made purchasing decisions for BGP in order
to assist in securing business from BGP:

(1) internships at Daimler for him and his girlfriend in 2001;

(i)  letters from a former Daimler employee to German immigration officials to
assist him and his girlfriend with their efforts to obtain student visas;

(i)  €2,223 in expenses to attend a truck race in July 2004 for him, the Chinese
government official, and others;

(iv)  use of a Mercedes passenger car for a period of time; and

(v)  employment at Daimler from January-April 2005 with a monthly salary of
€600.

C. Improper Payments For Delegation Trips For The Purpose Of Securing
Business From Sinopec

Between 1998 and 2005, DCCL and Daimler also provided at least €268,558 worth of
delegation trips to employees of its government customers in China for the purpose of assisting in
securing business from those customers. Agents working as intermediaries between DCCL. and
Daimler, on the one hand, and its Chinese government customers, on the other hand, typically
requested the delegation trips up front during the contract negotiation process on behalf of the
customer involved, DCCL and Daimler then estimated the cost of the trip and increased the
purchase price of the vehicles accordingly, Some contracts characterized these trips as “factory
inspection trips,” even though the trips were primarily visits to tourist locations.

DCCL and Daimler made the following payments in connection with delegation trips for the

purpose of assisting in securing business from Sinopec:
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(1)

(i)

Payments totaling €35,648 for a 14-day delegation trip in December 2001 for
12 Sinopec officials to Germany, along with gifts worth €980 to the
government officials on the trip; and '

Payments totaling €40,257 in July 2004 for a delegation trip for Sinopec
officials to Germany. On or about July 15, 2004, a DCCL employee stated
in an e-mail that the delegation members planned to travel all over Europe
and would be provided pocket money.
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ATTACHMENT B

CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE RESOLUTION

. WHEREAS,"Daim]gr North East Asia Ltd., registered with the commercial
B register ofvthe State Administration for Industry and Cé)mmerce, Pgople’s*Republic of China,
under 100000400068648 ("DNEA” of the Company"), formerly -DaimlerChrysler China Ltd,, has
been engaged in discﬁssions with the United States Department of -Justice, Criminal Division,
Frand Section (“the Department”) regarding resolving its investigation of the Company under the
U.8. Foreign Corrﬁpt Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 78dd-1 et seq. (the “FCPA); and

WHEREAS, in order to reso]ve*sucﬁ discussions, it is proposed that the
Company enter into a certain agreement with the Department; and |

WHEREAS Daimler AG's General Counsel, together with outside counsel for
the Company, have advised the Board of Directors of the Company of its righté, possible
defenses, the Sentencing Guidelines’ provisions, and the consequences of entering into such
agreement with thg Department;

Therefore, this Board hereby RESOLVES that:

1. The Company (i} consents to the filing in the United States District
Court for the Dlstnct of Cqumbla of a two-count Informat:on chargmg DNEA with consplracy
to c;;mmlt an offense against the Umted States lgamely, to vnolate the antr—bnbery provisions of
the FCPA (Count One); and the payment of bribes, in violation of 15 U.S.C”.r§ 78dd-3 and 18

U.S.C. § 2 (Count Two); and (ii) waives indictment on such charges and enters into a Deferred

Prosecution Agreement with the Department.

$83184.01-D.C. Server LA MSW - Drafl January 8, 2009 - 416 PM
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2. The General Counsel of Daimler AG, Mr. Gérd T. Becht, N
the counsels of Daimler, Mr.:Thomas Laubert and Mr. Florian Adt, or their delegate,
are hereby authorized, empowered and direéted, on behalf of the Company, to |

~execute the Deferred Prosecution Agfeemen:c substantially in such form as reviewed
by this Board of Directors at this meeting with such changes as the General Counsel
of Daimler AG, Mr. Becht, the counsels of Daimlcr, Mr. Laubert and Mr. Adt, or
their delegate, fnay approve;

3. The General Counsel of Daimler AG, Mr. Becht, the

_ counsels of Daimler, Mr. Laubert and Mr. Adt, or their delegate, are hercby
authorized, empowered and directed to take any and all actions as may be necessary
or appropriate, and to approve the forms, terms or provisions of any agreement or
other documents as may be necessary or appropriate to carry out and effectuate the

purpose and intent of the foregoing resolutions; and .

4, All of the actions of the General Counsel of Daimler AQ,

Mr. Becht, or the counsels of Daimler, Mr, Laubert and Mr. Adt, which actions

would have been authorized by the foregoing resolutions except that such actions
were taken prior to the adoption of such resolutions, are hereby severally ratified,

confirmed, approved and adopted as actions on behalf of the Company.

Zif A7 iaaaapg;:, 2009

/} L Le Ulrich Walker
Dr. Edgar Kroekel
Stephan Unger
Peter Zirwes

Members of the Board of Directors
f,é,- g« e Daimler North East Asia Lid.
. 5
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Urkundenrolle 43/ e 5’? A’/
we

Attestation of signature

| hereby 6ertify that the signatures below the document were signed in my presence by

1. Herr Ulrich Walker born on 20,08.1951,
business address Daimler Northeast Asia Ltd.
Daimler Tower 21 F Wangling Street 8, 100102 Beijing (P R. China),

- identified by hlS German passpoit -

2. Herr Dr. Edgar Kroekel, born on 02.02.1853,

business address Daimler Chrysler AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stuttgart (Germany)

- identified by his German passport -

3. Herr Stephan Unger, born on 08.04.1967,
business address Daimier Chrysler AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stuttgart (Germany)

- igjentified by his German identification card -

4. Herr Peter Zirwes, born on 25.02.1960,

business address Daimler Chrysler AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stuttgart (Germany)

- identified by his German identification card -

Stuttgart-Bad Cannstatt, 11" day of January 2009

(s s

Weinmann
Notar

WUL-SBSOT\NOAHWORDNREFO000 \DOKNOTARWZ_URKUNWO05609A.U01

2084784
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION

The Board of Directors of
Daimler North East Asia Ltd,,

registered with the commercial register of the State Administration for Industry &
Commerce (SAIC), People’s Republic of China under 100000400008648 {the "Company"),

adopts the following resolutions:

l. Preamble

Daimler AG, with its registered seat in Stuttgart (local court Stuttgart, HRB 19360)
("Daimletr"), as the sole shareholder of the Company, and the Company itself have been
engaged in discussions with the United States Department of justice, Criminal Division,
Fraud Section ("DOJ") in connection with resolving the DO)'s investigation of the Company
under the U.S, Foreign Corrupt Practices Act ("FCPA").

In order to resolve such matters, it Is proposed that the Company shall enter into a deferred
prosecution agreement (the "DPA"} with the DO).

On january 11, 2009, the members of the Board of Directors of the Company have been
advised by Daimler's General Counsel {at that time: Gerd T. Becht) together with outside
counsel for Daimler of the then current negotiation status regarding the DPA, the Company’s
rights, possible defenses, the Sentencing Guidelines’ provisions, and the consequences of
entering into such DPA with the DOJ. As of that date the Board of Directors of the Company
adopted the attached Board Resolution {Annex A) and the attached Certificate of Corporate
Resolution {Annex B). Subsequently, Daimler as shareholder of the Company had granted its
consent to the adoption and content of the above Board of Director resolution.

As of February 09, 2010 the members of the Board of Directors of the Company have been
advised by Daimler's corporate counsel {Dr Thomas Altenbach) of the now current negotiation
status regarding the DPA relating to the Company and the overall settlement. There have been
no material adverse changes to the DPA relating to the Company, the changes in the DPA
related mainly to secretarial issues (changes in members of Daimler’s legal department and
other persons formally involved) and the reduction of the period criminal charges are pending
with the United States District Court for the District of Columbia from three to two years.
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If. Board of Director Resoiution

1. The Company confirms and reiterates the content of the resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Company dated January 11, 2009, including the consents to the DPA
with the Do] relating to the Company.

2. The Company confirms the powers of attorney granted on January 11, 2009 and the
subsequent power of attorney granted by Mr Ulrich Walker and Dr. Roland Bosch - on
basis of their authorization under the resciution of the Board of Directors of the
Company dated January 11, 2009 - to Dr. Gero Herrmann, Dr. Thomas Altenbach and

Dr. Wolfgang Herb.

3. The Company hereby confirms and reiterates that the Company authorizes, empowers
and directs the General Counsel of Daimler, Dr. Gero Herrmann, the counsels of
Daimter, Dr. Thomas Altenbach and Dr Wolfgang Herb or their respective delegates
(hereinafter collectively the "Attorneys-in-fact"), - each of them singly -, on behalf of
the Company, to execute the DPA substantially in such form as attached hereto as
Annex C with such changes as the Attorneys-in-fact may approve and to take any and
all actions as may be necessary or appropriate to carry out and effectuate the purpose
and intent of the foregoing resolutions.. The Attorneys-in-Fact are requested to inform
the management of the Company immediately about such changes or actions.

4. The Company hereby confirms and reiterates that the Company authorizes, empowers
and directs the CEO of the Company, Mr Ulrich Walker, and the CFO of the Company,
Dr. Roland Bosch, to take any and all actions as may be necessary or appropriate, and
to approve the forms, terms or provisions of any agreement or other documents as may
be necessary or appropriate to carry out and effectuate the purpose and intent of the

foregoing resolutions.

5. The Company hereby confirms and reiterates that the Company authorizes, empowers
and directs the CEO of the Company, Mr Ulrich Walker, and the CFO of the Company,
Dr. Roland Bosch - and any successor of each of them in the respective function -, to
take any and all actions as may be necessary or appropriate, to implement the
obligations of the Company under the DPA, inciuding the maintenance of a sustainable
compliance management and the cooperation with the monitor appointed under the
DPA and to deal with and mitigate any impacts the publication of the DPA may have on
the Company.

No further resolutions are adopted.
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Stuttgart, February 09, 2009

Ulrich Walker, Chairman

/.7(%

Dr, Edgar Krdkel, Director

Stephan Unger, Director

Peter Zirwes, Director
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Stuttgart, February 09, 2009

Ulrich Walker, Chalrman

Dr. Edgar Krdkel, Director

Peter Zirwes, Director
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Stuttgart, February 09, 2009

Ulrich Walker, Chairman

Dr. Edgar Krokel, Director

Stephan Unger, Director

23

Peter Zirwes, Director
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Stuttgart, February 09, 2010

b 6

Ulrich Walker, Chairman

Dr. Edgar Krokel, Director

Stephan Unger, Director

Peter Zirwes, Director
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SHAREHOLDER'S RESOLUTION ﬁ!@ﬁi%ihiﬁ&ﬁ%‘ R A
' OF Zz
DAIMLER NORTH EAST ASIA LTD. RN
Daimler AG WA

VA EE A U PR M 7 v
BZ,HRB 193600 ( “HR" ), HEHILH
1T ZERA) Bodo Uebber F. Ridiger Grube

with its registered seat in Stuttgart (local court
of Stuttgart, HRB 19360) (the "Shareholder")
represented by Bodo Uebber.and Dr. Rildiger

Grube who are authorized to represent the
Shareholder jointly.

" is the sole Shareholder of
Daimler North East Asia Litd.

registered with the commercial register of the
State Administration for Industry & Commerce
(SAIC), People’s Republic of China under
100063400008648 (the "Company").

1. Preamble

The Shareholder and the Company itself have
been engaged in discussions with the United
States Department of Justice, Criminal
Division, Fraud Section ("DOJ") in connection

with resolving the DOJ's investigation of the

Practices Act.

In order to resolve such matters, it is proposed
that the Company shall enter into a deferred
prosecution agreement with the DOJ (the
"Deferred Prosecution Agreement™).

The Sharcholder's General Counsel, Gerd T.

Becht, together with investigative and outside
counsel for Daimler AG and the Company,
_ have advised the Board of Directors of the
Company of its rights, possible defenses, the
Sentencing Guidelines’ provisions, and the
consequences of entering into such agreement
with the DOJ. '
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. Sharcholder's Resolution

The Shareholder adopts the following
resolution:

Consent is hereby granted to the Board of

Directors resolution a copy of which is attached
hereto as Annex A.

No further resolutions are adopted.

In case of conflict of interpretation of this
resolution, the English version shall "take

priority.
Stuttgart, this January 21, 2009

For the Shareholder

II. - BFR®E
B R s

FBEFSE U,
BiHF A

GRS I

TR EPNER
MAEHRNCERBFEEIRATE, AFELE
%Fﬁﬁ

FHE IR, January 21, 2009

RERHR

L EAE e

Bodo Uebber

A

Dr. Ruz;ger émbe
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Annex A
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Urkungenrélga UR 42 / 2008 W
Notar Weinmann

70372 Stuttgart-Bad Cannstatt’
Kbnig-KarI—Strassq &0
Telefon 0711/9559260

- Beglaubigte Abschrift

Die Abschrift stimmt mit der Urschrift tberein.

Stuttgart-Bad Cannstatt, den 12.Januar 2009

Weinmann
Notar

N

Daimler North East Asia Ltd.

100102 Beijing (P.R. China)

Dokuments

Feslil]
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION

The Board of Directors of

Daimler North East Asia Lid,,

registered with the commercial register of the
State  Administation for Industry &
Commerce (SAIC), People’s Republic of
China  under  100000400008648  (the
. "Company™),

. -adopts the following resolutions:

1. Preamble

‘Daimler AG, with its registered seat in
-Stuttgart (local court Stuttgari, HRB 19360)
“("Daimler”), as the sole sharcholder of the
' Ccimpany, and the Company itself have been
-engaged in discussions with the United States
“iDepartment of Justice, Criminal Division,
fraﬁd Section ("DOJ") in connection with
resolving the DOJs investigation of the
Company under the US, Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act ("FCPA™),

in order to resolve such matters, it is proposed

imler's General Counsel, Gerd T. Becht,
1er with outside counsel for Daimler and
Company, have advised the Board of
tors. of the Company of the current
iation status regarding the DPA, the
mny's rights, possible defenses, the
ncing Guidelines” provisions, and the
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Daimler as shareholder of the Company shail
grant its consent to the adoption and content of
" this Board of Director resolution. Daimler's
board of management and supervisory board
will also approve settlements with the US
Secyrities and Exchange Commission and the
DOJ.

The Board of Directors acknowledges the
compliance  measures and  programs
implemented by the current management of the
Company designed to avoid any foture
violations of anti-bribery laws and regulations.

IL. Board of Director Resolution

I, The Company

{) consents to the filing in the United
States District Court for the District of
Columbia of a two-count Information
charging the Company with conspiracy

"to commit an offense against the
United States, namely, to violate the

(Count One); and the payment of
bribes, in violation of 15 US.C. §

~ Two); and

(i) waives indictment on such charges;
and

{iii) enters into the DPA with the DOJ,

2, The Company hereby  authorizes,
empowers and directs the General Counsel
of Daimler, Mr. Gerd. T. Becht, the
counsels of Daimler, Mr. Thomas Laubert
and Mr. Florian Adt, or their respective
delegates (hereinafter collectively the

1199871 S-Frankfurt Server tA

_anti-bribery provisions of the FCPA

784d-3 and 18 USC. § 2 (Count_
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“Attorneys-in-fact™), - sach of them
singly -, on behalf’ of the Company, to
execute the DPA substantially in such
form as attached hereto as Annex A and
reviewed by the shareholders' meeting and
the Board of Directors at this meeting with
.such changes as the Generai Counsel of
Daimler AG, Mr. Gerd. T. Becht, the
counsels of Daimler AG, Mr. Thomas
Laubert and Mr. Flotian Adt, ‘or their
respective delegate, may approve. The
Attorneys-in-Fact are requested to inform
~ the management of the Company
- immediately about such changes.

. The Company hereby suthorizes,
empowers and directs the Attorneys-in-
fact - each of them singly - to take any and
all actions as may be necessary or
appropriate, and to approve the forms,
terms or provisions of any agreement or
other documents as may be necessary or
appropriate to carry out end effectuate the
purpose and intent of the foregoing

- iresohutions, o

7 -. All of the actions of the Attorneys-in-fact,

-by the foregoing resolutions except that
such actions were taken prior 10 the
adoption of such resolutions, are hereby
severally ratified, confimed, approved
and adopted as actions on behalf of the
Company,

5. The Company hereby authorizes,
empowers and directs the CEO of the
Company, Mr Ulrich Walker, end the
CFO of the Company, Dr. Roland Bosch,
to take any and all actions as may be
necessary or appropriate, and to approve
the forms, terms or provisions of any
sgreement or other documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to carry out and

T99R7.15- Fronkfurt Sesver 1A
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cffectuate the purposc and intent of the
foregoing resolutions. The Company
hereby approves the granting of the power
of sttorney attached herelo as Aunex B,

6. The Company hereby authorizes,
empowess and directs the CEO of the
Company, Mr Ulrich Walker, and the
CFO of the Company, Dr. Roland Bosch,
to take any and all actions as may be

DPA, including the maintenance of a
sustainable compliance management and
the cooperation with the monitor
appointed under the DPA and to deal with
and mitigate any impacts the publication
of the DPA may have on the Company.

Na further resolations are adopted.

In case of conflict of interpretation of this
resolution, the English version shall take

priority.

 Stuttgart, this January 11, 2009

necessary or appropriate, to implement the -
obligations of the Company under the -

R, BUEBATH#RBL ERIERE
AW, AREAERE B FET
BB,

6., HESMER. Y¥UHERLT
CEO, Ulich Walker %64, UE2F
CFO, Roland Bosch M1, EHEMER
FEVENFEXNTE, BTA7ES
FRFEDUATHNSG, EEHRT-H
KHmaAER, URESRESNRR
HEUREGMNE R &%, FLENRE
ATV T EER 4 F-E R
LR

TR ERUER.

MARR L EAT RIS, UFEIE
h&ﬂ

N 2009 1A IR

AZQJ’AJZVC*'

“Ulrich Walker, Chairman
Dr. Edgar Krtkel, PBirector

‘E; é | 2‘%
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\Urkundenrolie b2 / 009 W UZ 5772009 W
we ’

Attestation of signature

| hereby certify that the signatures below the document were signed in my presence by

1. Herr Ulrich Walker born on 20.08.1951,
business address Daimler Northeast Asia Ltd.
* Daimler Tower 21 F Wangling Street 8, 100102 Beijing (P.R. China},

- identified by his German passport -

2. Herr Dr. Edgar Kroekel, born on 02.02.1953,
business address Daimler Chrysler AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stutigart (Germany)

- identified ny his Gertnan passport -

3. Herr émphan Unger, born on 08.04.1867,
business address Daimler Chrysler AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stuttgart (Germany)

- identified by his German identification card -
4. Herr Peter Zirwes, bom on 25.02.1960,
business address Daimler Chrysler AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stuttgant (Germany)

- ~identified by his German identification card - . .

Stuttgart-Bad Cannstatt, 11" day of January 2009
Weinmann
Notar

%\WUL-SBSO‘!WOA?-WORD\REF“C\DOM\DOKNOTAR\UZ,URKUNWTDQA.U& s
: 206479!
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Avmcr B

g Die untzrzélchn.-.te
i DnimlerNarth EastAsinLtd

: a.-rcg!sinred wrﬂ: the co al regxste; ngetragén’ iny’ Hmdelmgmu ‘der State
the State Administrstnn for Industry “&" “Administration for Industty & Commerce
-::Commeree -(SAIC), » Peuples qubhc of . -{SAI,C), -Volksr:pub!xk Chm.l " unter
:.Chma nnder 100000400098 648, . '

Wlﬂl basmess address! geschnﬂmmnss
Draimler Tower 21F 8, Wengjing Streat;. Beijing, Cheoyang District, 100!02, China

* nod ity Chief Financial Officer ..

T with h:sumssaddlmlgewhmamuss
- -Daimler Tower 21F 8, Wangjing Streut, Beiji Chaayang Drsh'm, IOBIM, Chma,

who are suthorized fo represent the Pnnmpal die berechtigt sind, die Voﬂmxwhtgebem z
= hcrnbygnntpowerofammayto vutmtcnhevoilmﬁchngen hiermit -

Gerd T. Becht

“"Florian Adt
alt with’ busmess address Ialle gmhiﬁsansﬂssng
Mcrcadesslrme 1 37.:37032?-3&3!3911, Germany,
(hereinafter the "Attorneys-in-fact” fmcﬂﬁrongend die "BevolimBchtigten”)

each of them singly - und zwar jeden von ihnen einzeln

to represerit the Principal in any rmpcct re- die Valhnnch!gebenn vollumf!nglu:h in
garding the settlement with the United der Hinsicht im Zusammenhsang mit einem
Stutes Department . of -Justice (POT) in Verglsich mit dem US. -amerikanischen
connection with its mvesngatmn into'Daim-  Justizministerium {("DOF) im Zusammen-
ler AG, with its registered scat in Stttgart, hang mit der Untursuchung der Deimler AG,




egistered with the tommercial register of
local comt. of Stuttgart . ‘wnder
“HRB 19360, the sharcholder of the: Princi.
-pal, its subsidiaries and jts affitiates,

#The Attorneys-in fact are i particular, with-

ut limitation, autharized to in the Princi-
pal’s name and on the Principal's behalf en-
ler into and execute a2 deferred prosecution
agrecment with the POJ,

¢ Attorneys-in-fact are suthorized to rep-
fesent the Principal generally within ¢he
cope “of this power of attorney, ie.. to do
erything in its name and on its behalf, take
Bty and all actions as may be Recessary or
ppropriate and to execute, approve and
amend the forms, terms or provisions of any
ement or other document as may be
Iecessary or appropriate o cary out and
{tectuate the purpose and intent of the fore-
ing.

¢ Attomneys-in-fact may  delegate . this
et of sttormey and may revoke such
gations, The Attorneys-in-fact may fr-
BITOTe approve any acts or declarations
red by this power of attorney,

is power of attorney expires on June 30,

power of atiormey is subject o German
W, without regard to principles of conflicts
Aaw. In case of conflict of interpretation
8. English version shall take priority.

December 18, 2008 / 18, Dezember 2008
Date / Datum

Daimler North East Asia Led.
represented by / vertreten duseh

Case 1:10-cr-00066-RJL Document 3-1 Filed 03/24/10 Page 50 of 73

mit Siz in Stuttgart, eingetragen im Han-

delsregister dés Amisgerichts Stuftgart unter -

HRB 19360, der Gesellschatierin der Voll-
machtgeberin, ihren Tochergeseilschaten
vnd verbundenen Unternehmen Za vertreten.

Die Bevollmichtigien sind insbesonders
ermichtigt, im Namen und Aufirag der Voll-
machtgeberin mit dem DOJ sine Vereinba-
rung {dber die Aussetzung des Verfahrens
abzuschlieflen.

Die Bcvolhn!chﬁgfe’h sind  ermichtigt, die

Vollmachtgeberin im Rahmen dicser Vol

‘machtumfassendmvmctcn,d.h.hilmm

Namen und Aufirag alles zu tun, was nach
Ansicht der Bevollmichtigten erfordertich

und geeignet ist end dis Form, Bestimmun. .

gen und Bedingungen jeglicher Vereinha-
rungen und enderer Dokumente auszufih-
Fen, Zu genchmigen und zu indem, soweit
erforderlich pnd geeignet, um das Ziel ynd
den Zweck des Vorgenannten nzusetzzn

Die :Bevolimachtigten dilrfen Untervoli-
macht erieilen und widerrufen, Die Bevoll-
michtigten sind ermichtigt, von dieser
Vollmacht smfasste Handlusigen nachtrig-
lich zu genehmigen.

Diese Vollmacht ist goitig bis zom 30. Juni
2009, ;

—Qim------volMI'mﬂiégtf‘dem----demchcn e e e

Recht unter Ausschluss der Verweise sof
anderes Recht, In Zweifolsfilfen hat die eng-
lische Fassung Vorrang, :

Aﬂ' L ¢ Qa/("

ich Walker

Dr. Roland Bosch _
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1255 ¢/ 2008 Uz 1612 / 2008
jhearder Gliser-Walitioger Strade 1 Iy TUJTZ'Stmm‘I’tL 0711 7 05 0rFax G751 4 5094259

Rotariel!e Beglaubigung

tehende, vor mir vollzogene Unterschriften von

errn Ulrich Walker,

eboren am 20.08.1931,

geschiftsansdssig in 70372 Stuttgart, Mercedesstraﬁe 137,
ausgewiesen durch Reisepass Nr. 33060381 7-

“ Herrn Dr. Rotand Bosch,

eboren am 02.05.1971,

eschiftsansissig in 70372 Stuttgart, Mercedesstrabe 137,

ausgewiesen durch Reisepass Nr. 330603895-

Gegenstand ‘ Geschiiftswert Anzahi Betrag

ﬁ i, H 1 KostD Unterschriftsbeglaubigung 500.000,00 € 130,00 €

A1, 141-KastD Geschift aufierhath Amusstelle (1/2 Gebiihry 500.000,00 € 10,00 €
: 19 % Umsatzsteuer aus 160,00 € 0,4€
190,40 €

Mgt
H
EEEESKEE SRR

ungs-Hr.n)

LEVNOAHWord\REFDDDOTLDOKNOTARVIZ_URKUN\W1612084, UOY
: ) ~Dokwnent_Nr-
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~Apbstille
SOCUS oy ’} ) (Convention de ks Haye gu § octobre 1961)

s Ardagezu § 2 '
104 : 1. Land: Bundesrepublik Deutschiand

2. Diesa tifentiche Urkunds
osto %; &,""’ EURO I9F MAFSTRAEBON YOO NOBF GAUSOF.......evvn e e et s

- in seiner Elgenschait ais Notar in Stultgan-Bad Cannstatt,........_....

L

ALY AL,

4. sia it versahen mit dom SiegelStempel )
des Notars Alexander Giaser In Stutigart-Bad Cannstatt ...
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\ “NOTAR HAGEN KRZYWONN
j _ Konigsiade 1 A, 70173 Stutigar,

- Telefon (0711) 22 98 520 . Telofax (0711} 2298 52¢
ff www,notar-kreywon.de . e-mail: sekretaiat@notar-iuzywon,.c

File No. 178/2009

hereby cerlify, that the above are the true signatures, subscribed in.my
presence, of ‘ ‘ : -

1. Bodo Uebber, born on 18t August 1959,
of Mercedessir. 137 in D-70567 Stuttgart,

2. Dr. Ridiger Grube, bom on 02nd August 1951,
of the same address, '

- both personally known to me -,

Having duly inspected the certified copy of the Commercial Register of the
ower District Court of Stuttgart dated 16" January 2009 presented to me, |

ereby cerify that

Daimier AG
having its registered head offices at Stuttgart,

is registered there under HRB 19 360 and that the above mentioned Mr. Bodo
ebber and Mr. Dr. RUdiger Grube are authorized to represent the above
mentioned Daimler AG as Members of the Board of Management.

Stuttgart, 215t January 2009
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Apostille
{Convention de la Haye du 5 ociobre 1861)
1. Land: B’undes:apublik Deutschland
2. Diese dffentliche Urkunde
ist unterschrieben von Notar Krzywon
xaﬁen: B - i
Wert: Y W 3. inseiner E|genschatt als Notarin Slultgart
(_ ‘r. :.’ {.‘; ,}m Aﬂ age Zu § 2 . e lsverereeesteavasiRRereaAREYSbal ,
y ‘ 4. sie ist varsehen mit dem Slegevsmmpet : i
Ay ] / A
des Notars Hagen Krzywor in ST 12121 AR
der JVKOSIO A, Euro e
Bostatlgt 12 2 JAN ?C{BQ ]
5. inStuigat 6 AW 5
m? durch den Présnd en des Cﬁmﬁts
? Nr. 910a-....,
§ ,Stempet 10. Unterschyift :
k ' in Vertrelung !
Y Al
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SHAREHOLDER'S RESOLUTION ﬁi!&%ﬁlﬂﬁ&ﬁ’ﬁ FRAH]
' ~ OF : | z
DAIMLER NORTH EAST ASIA LTD. \ BRFRE
Daimler AG IR A A 7

YA T R AN O PR A T 9
B%, HRB 19360) ( “B%H” )}, HHEBIHER
RERMBERB Bodo Uebber 1. Riidiger Grube

with its registered seat in Stuttgart (local court
of Stuttgart, HRB 19360) (the "Shareholder™)
represented by Bodo Uebber.and Dr. Riidiger

Grube who are authorized to represent the
Shareholder jointly.

“is the sole Shareholder of
Daimler North East Asia Led.

registered with the commercial register of the
State Administration for Industry & Commerce
(SAIC), People's Republic of China under
100000400008648 (the "Company").

1. Preamble

The Shareholder and the Company itself have
been engaged in discussions with the United
States Department of Justice, Criminal
Division, Fraud Section ("DOJ") in connection
with resolving the DOJ's investigation of the
Company under the U.S. Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act, '

In order to resolve such matters, it is proposed
that the Company shall enter info a deferred
prosecution agreement with the DOJ (the
"Deferred Prosecution Agreement”).

The Sharcholder's General Counsel, Gerd T.
Becht, together with investigative and outside
counsel for Daimler AG and the Company,
have advised the Board of Directors of the
Company of its rights, possible defenses, the
Sentencing Guidelines’ provisions, and the
consequences of entering into soch agreement
with the DOJ.

174225.16-Frankfunt Server 1A
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II. Shareholder's Resolution

The Shareholder adopts the following
resolution:

Consent is hereby granted to the Board of
Directors resolution a copy of which is attached
hereto as Annex A,

No further resolutions are adopted..

In case of conflict of interpretaﬁon of this
resolution, the English version shall take

prierity.
Stuttgart, this January 21, 2009

For the Shareholder

1I. &%&&4
IR AR R T
FAEESLMEHA RN, HHE AR
Bt Ao )
TP,

WA RWXENEFHIA T, LEIE
Hoe.

T EngE, January 21, 2009

REBR

tﬁgggﬁhf

Bodo Uebber

/.

Ly ok

Dr. RﬁJ{ger C{rube

174225.16-Frankfurt Server 1A
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Annex A

;
i
ol
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o bttt e T e b R T

Urkundenrolle UR 42 / 2008 W
Notar Weinmann

70372 Stuttgart-Bad Cannstatt’
Konig-Karl-Strasse 50
Telefon 0711/8559260

Beglau'bigte Abschrift

Die Abschrift stimmt mit der Urschrift berein.

Stuttgart-Bad Cannstatt, den 12.Januar 2009

Weinmann
Notar

Dafm!er North East Asia Ltd.

100102 Beifing (P.R. China)

2064896
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION

The Board of Directors of
Daimler North East Asia 14d.,

registered with the commercial register of the
‘State  Administration for Industry &
Commerce (SAIC), People's Republic of
China  under  100000400008648  (the
. "Company"),

-adopts the following resolutions:

-I. Preamble

“Daimler AG, with its registered seat in
- "Stuttgart (Jocal court Stutigart, HRB 19360)

.("Daimler”), as the sole sharchoider of the
' Company, and the Company itself have been
engaged in discussions with the United States
Department of Justice, Criminal Division,
Fraud Section ("DOJ") in connection with
sesolving the DOJs investigation of the
Company under the U.S. Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act ("FCPA").

in order to resolve such matters, it is proposed
Ahut the Company shall enter into a deferred
prosecution agreement (the "DPA") with the
0J. '

imler's General Counsel, Gerd T. Becht,
her with outside counsel for Daimler and
Company, have advised the Board of
tors. of the Company of the cusent
iagipn status regarding the DPA, the
BNY’s rights, possible defenses, the
ncing Guidelines’ provisions, and the

Frunkfurt Seever 1A
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Daimier as shareholder of the Company shall
grant its consent to the adoption and content of

" this Board of Director resolution. Daimler's

board of management and supervisory board
will aiso approve settiements with the US
Securities and Exchange Commission and the
DOJ.

The Board of Directors acknowledges the
compliance  measures and  programs
implemented by the current management of the
Company designed to evoid any future
violations of anti-bribery lews and regulations.

. Board of Director Resolution

1. The Company

{iy consents to the filing in the United
States District Court for the District of
Columbia of a two-count Information
charging the Company with conspiracy
to commit an offense against the
United States, namely, to violate the
anti-bribery provisions of the FCPA

(Count One); and the payment of

bribes, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §
78dd-3 and 18 US.C. § 2 (Count
~ Two); and k

(il waives indictment on such charges;
and

(iii} enters into the DPA with the DOJ.

2, The Company hercby authorizes,
empowers and directs the General Counsel
of Daimler, Mr. Gerd. T. Becht, the
counsels of Daimler, Mr. Thomas Laubert
and Mr. Florian Adi, or their respective
delegates (hereinafter collectively the

179987.1 5-Frankfurt Server LA
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‘Attorneys-in-fact™), - each of them
singly -, on behalf of the Company, to
execute the DPA substantially in such
form s atiached hereto as Annex A and
reviewed by the sharcholders' mesting and
the Board of Directors at this mesting with
. .such changes as the General Counse] of
Daimler AG, Mr. Gerd. T. Becht, the
counsels of Daimler AG, Mr., Thomas
Laubert and Mr. Flodan Adt, or their
respective delegate, may approve, The
Attorneys-in-Fact are requested to inform
the management of the Company
immedistely about such changes.

. The Company hereby authorizes,
empowers and dirccts the Attorneys-in-
fact - each of them singly - to take any and
all actions as may be necessary or
appropriate, and to approve the forms,
terms or provisions of eny agreement or

=~ ‘other documents as may be necessary or

appropriate to carry out and effectuate the
purpose and intent of the foregoing
= resolutions.

All of the actions of the Attorneys-in-fact,

" by the foregoing resolutions except that
such actions were taken prior to the
adoption of such resolutions, are hereby
severally ratified, confirmed, approved
and adopted as actions on behalf of the
Company.

. The Company hereby authorizes,
empowers and directs the CEO of the
Company, Mr Ulrich Walker, and the
CFO of the Company, Dr. Roland Bosch,
to take any and all actions as may be
necessary or appropriate, and 1o approve
the forms, terms or provisions of any
ggreement or other documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to carry out and

79987.15-Frankfurt Server 1A

which actions would have been authorized

“ERREN” ) FHEE—ALRAE
RANEBEMEIRIN, KATE
R ESHE A FRASSUHES

SERRS N EEAYTAE—, &

EFREBBULES B Cerd T.
Becht %64 . B ﬁ@‘ﬁyfﬁ—.'flhcimas

~ Laubert 1 Florian Adt S, ,&x&é

BRARRMGVFTIMUEN. RFREA
RRARERERHERNLREH.

3. ZERABAPEE— AR SR
RALABFH L ERFE AT, #it
AL {7 4 R B3 24 MM B BB SO B T
A ETHAE, UERTHERAUL
RUPFERMAK. |

4. FERBAEARBZAGTHEY

AERWBRNTE, WHFEXETH
SO0 BIBHEAE . WATHIAT, A4
FATHFNERTE.

S. AR, WHERAN
CEO. Ulrich Walker 564, LIRAF |
CFO, Roland Bosch M, MUEMH

P BEEGERMTE), MU E
RESHUBECHHER.. £
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6. The

effectuate the purpose and intent of the
foregoing resolutions. The Company
hereby approves the granting of the power
of ttorney attached hercto as Annex B.

~ Company  hereby authorizes,
empowers and directs the CEQ of the
Company, Mr Ulrich Walker, and the

to take any and al} actions as may be

obligations ‘of the Company under the
DPA, including the maintenance of a
sustainable compliance management and
the cooperation with the monitor
appointed under the DPA and to deal with
and mitigate any impacts the publication
of the DPA may have on the Company.

' No further resolutions are adopted.

In case of conflict of interpretation of this

“iresolution, the English version shall take

priority.

A{,:‘/

CFO of the Company, Dr. Roland Bosch, -

necessary or appropriate, to implement the -
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W, DUESTHSCIIBL iR B

MBER. AFSEKHERY B FET
BT,

6. REFEER. WAHKRRLF
CEO, Ulich Walker 6%, URZAR
CFO, Rolend Bosch =+, FEREFH
FABERELNTH, RTANES
MR T XS, BE#T—R
KHmSREE, UREREENER
IRRNIE R A1, FFEEaRE
AT BARVFHML TSR 4 B L mR
.

THRE H&i&(ﬁiﬁa
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“Ulich Walker, Chairman

l*)m

Edgar Krtkel, _' tor

Unge:r‘]ju’éctor
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- Urkundentolie ’7‘2/&69499 L UZ 57 /2009 W

Attestation of signature

| hereby certify that the signatures below the document were signed in my presence by

1. Herr Ulrich Walker born on 20.08.1951,
business address Daimler Nartheast Asia Lid.
Daimler Tower 21 F Wangling Street 8, 100102 Bejjing (P.R. China),

- identified by his German passport -
2. Herr Dr. Edgar Krosekel, born on 02.02,1953,

business address Daimler Chryster AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stuttgart (Germany)

- identified b:y his German passport -

3. Herr Stephan Unger, born on 08.04.1967,
business address Daimler Chrysier AG
Mercedesstr. 137, 70327 Stuttgart (Germany)
- identified by his German identification card -

. Herr Peter Zirwes, bom on 25.02.1980,
business address Daimler Chrysler AG
Mercedesstr, 137, 70327 Stuttgarl {Germany)

.. - identified by his German identificationcard- .

Stuttgart-Bad Cannstatt, 11" day of January 2009

Ly

Weinmann
Notar

7-*\\WUL-SBSU1WOAHWDRD\REFOOGOI\DOKNOTAR\UZ_URKUN\UOGSTOSA-_UN o
20847/
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.Aumcv B

regtstzted with the commercial ragxstg-
the State Admiuistmtzon for Industry "&
- Commerce .{SAIC), :People’s Repablic of {
ChmannderlﬁWOOOOSﬁs,

thh blxsmess addreas! mchiﬂsuﬁss
Daimler Tower 21 8, Wangjing Strest,-Bej eijing, Chnnymg D:slrmt, 100!02, Chma

‘aad its Chief Financiel Officer . ¢ x: munddhren Geschafisfiihrer. Finanzen

Dannler’!‘owetml" 8, WnngingStreet, Baqmg. Cthnuymgl)umm, 100!02, Chma,

whomwﬂxonmdlompmentthe?nmpu dlebawhngumd,dw‘lolbnnchtgcbemm . j
'\‘h“'b?mp""’“ ofmwmcy to .  Yertreten bevollm&eht:gen hiemit - . AU S

GerdT Becht

“FloranAd -

Thomas Laubcﬂ
all with: bus:ness address / alle gascbmsanwsslg
Mercéqess&me”—l-ﬁ. 7032:1.. Stuttgart, Germany,

(bereinafter the "Attorneys-in-fact” / nachfolgend die "Bevollmtichtigten”)
each of them singly . : und zwar jeden von ihnen efnzeln

to represent the Principal in any mpect re-  die Voilchhtgeberin vollumﬁnglmh e
garding the settlement -with the .United  der Hinsicht im Zusammenhang mit einem

States Department of =Justice ("DOJ') in  Vergleich ‘mit dem U.S.-amerikanischen
conaection with its mvesngatmnmu Daim-  Justizministerium ("DOJ"} im Zusammen.
kr AG, with its registered seat in Stuttgart, hang mit der Untersischung der Daimler AG,
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The Attorneys-in fact are jn particular, with-
ut limitation, authorized to jn the Princi-
pal's name and on the Principal's behalf ep-

r into and execcute a deferred prosecution
greement with the DOJ,

The Attomeys-in-fact are authotized to rep-
Iesent the Principal generaily within the

mmhinginitsamneandoniixbc!mlﬂfake

nend the forms, terms or provisions of any
eammtorothardocumemasmybc
p-CeSsary of appropriste to camry out and
E te the purpose and intent of the fore-
Hoing.

¢ Aftomeys-in-fact may. delegate . this
ower of atiorney and may sevoke such
egations. The Attorneys-in-fict may fur
0TS approve any acts or declarations
ered by this power of attorney,

-power of attomey is subject to Genman
“““ without regard to principles of conflicts
W, In case of conflict of interpretation
English version shall 1ake prierity,

ope’of this power of attorney, ie. to do -

December 18, 2008 / 18. Dezember 2008
Date / Datum

Daimler North East Asia Lid.
Fepresented by / vertreten durch

A,: L L 291/(/*

mit Sitz in Stuttgart, eingetragen jm Han-
delsregister des Amtsgerichts Stuttgart urter
HRB 19360, der Gesellschaterin der Voil-
machigeberin, ifren Tochtergesollschafien
und verbundenen Untemehmers 2z vertreten.

Die Bevollmichtigien sind insbesondere
erméichtigt, im Namen und Aufirag der Voll-
machtgeberin mit dem DOJ eine Vercinba-
rong Ober die Aussetzung des Verfahrens
abzuschiieBen.

Dic Bevolimiichtigten
Vollmachtgeberin i Rahmen dieser Voll-
macht umfassend 2 vertreten, d.b. in ihrem
-Namen und Aufirag alles zu tun, was nach
Ansicht der Bevollmichtigten erfordertich

uzd geeignet ist und die Form, Bestimmun.

gen und Jeglicher Versinba-
rungen und anderer Dokumente auszufih-
ren, Zu genchmigen und zu Andem, soweit
arfordaiiehundgeaignet,umﬂasliel und
den Zweck deg Vorgenanaten uRzsetzen
und herbeizufiibren, '

Di¢ . Bevollmiichtigten  ditrfen Untervoll-
macht ertsilen und widerrufen. Die Bevoll-
miichtigten sind ermlchtigt, von  dieser
Vollmacht umfnsste Randlurigen nachtriig-
tich 2z genehmigen,

Diese Vollmach ist giltig bis zum 30, Juni
2009,

- Diese Vollmacht unterfiegt dem deutschen -

Recht unter Ausschluss der Verweise auf
anderes Recht. In Zweifelsfillen hat dis eng-
lische Fassung Vomrang,

ich Walker

Dr. Roland Boseh

sind. erméchtigt, die
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UZ 1612 /2008

dor Gliser Watiioger Sirabe 11" TOAT2" ScutrgartTel. 0711 / S0%425-0Fax 0711 7 3094259

Notarielle Beglaubigung

stehende, vor mir vollzogene Unterschriften von |

errn Ulrich Walker,

aboren am 20.08.1951,

eschiftsansdssig in 70372 Stuttgart, MercedesstraBe 137,

usgewiesen durch Reisepass Nr, 330603817 -
errni Dr. Roland Bosch,

aboren am 02.05.1971,
eschiftsansissig in 70372 Stuttgart, Mercedesstralie 137,

ausgewiesen durch Reisepass Nr, 330603895-

Gegenstand Betrag

14.1 KostD Unterschriftsbeglaubiging 500.000,00 € 130,00 €
141-KastD Geschift aufierhalb Amtsstette (172 Gebiihr) 500.000,00 € 30,00 €
19 ¥ Umsatzsteuer aus 160,00 € 0,40¢€

190,40 €

337 1)
.
EEXEELEESSTREEEE

nungs-Nr.(n)

& E\HOAHWord\REFDOOOT\DOKNOTARIZ_URKUNUNMG 2084 UM
. Dikument, M-




-Apostille
(Convention de s Haye du § octobre 1961)

Land: Bundestapublik Deutschiand
Diese Sffentlicha Urkunds
Ist untarschrishen von Notar Glaser.

. inssiner Eiganschatt als Notar In Stutgsrt-Bad Cannslatt............

tis ist versehan mit dem SiegalStempef
des Noters Alexander Giaser in Stuttgart-Bad Cannstalt................

in Shuttgan 6 ab2. LEE

urch den Peliaide j
e 900 PALLL ...

SipgtliSwempn 10. Unlerschiih
in Vertratung

:
%

At aons oy

L
K i
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Kénigshaiie 1 A, 70173 Shatgart,
Telefon (0711) 22 98 520 . Telefax (0711)22 98 526
www.notar-keywon.de . e-mal selietariat@notar-kazywon,di

\]  NOTAR HAGEN KRZYWON
/ |

Fle No, 178/2009

| hereby ceriify, that the above are the true mgnctures subscribed in my
presence, of

Bodo Uebber, born on 18 August 1959,
of Mercedessir. 137 in D-70567 Stutigart,

2. Dr. Rudlger Grube, born on 02nd August 1951
of the same address,

- both personally known to me -,

Having duly inspected the certified copy of the Commercial Register of the
Lower District Court of Stuttgart dated 146" January 2009 presented to me, |
hereby certify that

_ Daimier AG
having its registered head offices at Stuttgart,

is registered there under HRB 19 360 and that the above mentioned Mr, Bodo
Uebber and Mr. Dr. RUidiger Grube are authorized to represent the above
mentioned Daimler AG as Members of the Board of Management.

Stuttgart, 21st January 2009
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Kostem ’
wert: HeCLeSHUEAE-
Gen. garm, Anlage Zu §2

fiys. 4 N 101 Y,
dar JVKoSIO /REO, EURO

‘Apostille
{Convention de la Haye du 5 octobre 1961)

Land; Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Diese éﬁentlicha Urkunde

_N..-

4, sieist versehen mit dem SsegeVStempel
des Notars Hagen Krzywor: in Stuttgart

5. in Stungart

M?—.mdurch den Pra'sldenten des
"a"ff RN 9103 £

rlchls

10. Unterschrrﬂ

in Vertretung

\a;; 87% iStempel

Sy
o~
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POWER OF ATTORNEY YOLLMACHT

The undersigned Die unterzeichnete
Daimler North East Asia Lid,

Daimler Tower 21F 8, Wangjing Street, Betjing, Chacyang District, 100102, China,
registered with the commercial register of cingetragen im Handelsregister der State Ad-
the State Administration for Industry & ministration for Indusry & Commerce
Commerce (SAIC), People's Republic of (SAIC), Volksrepublix  China  unter
China under 100000400008648, 100000400008648,

(hereinafter the "Principal” / nackfolgend dic "Vollmachtgeberin")

represented by its Chief Executive Officer vertreten durch thren Vorsitzenden der Ge-
schéftsfiihrung
Ulrich Walker

born / geboren am 20.08. 1951

with business address / geschiiftsansissig
Daimler Tower 21F 8, Waungjing Stieet, Befjing, Chaoyang District, 100102, China

and its Chief Finaneial Officer und ihren Geschiftsfitbrer Finanzen
Dr. Roiand Bosch
born / geboren am 02.05.1971

with business address / geschiiftsansissig
Daimler Tower 21F 8, Wangjing Street, Beijing, Chaoyang District, 100102, China,

who are authorized to represent the Principal  die berechtigt sind, die Vollmachtgeberin zu
hereby grant power of attorney to vertreten bevollmichtizen hiermit

Dr. Gero Herrmann,
Dr. Thomas Altenbach
Dr. Wolfgang Herb ‘
all with business address / alle geschilftsansissig
Mercedesstrasse 137, 70327 Stutigart, Germany,
(hereinafter the "Attorneys-in-fact" / nachfolgend die "Bevollmichtigten")
each of them singly und zwar jeden von ihnen einzeln

for the purpose of entering into and execut- zum Zwecke eine beantragte Vereinbarung
ing a filed deferred prosecution agreement iiber die Aussetzung des Verfahrens mit dem

196869.01-Frankfart Server 1A MSW - Draft Navember 10, 2089 - 6:23 PM




Case 1:10

with the U.S. Department of Justice
("BOJ" to resolve the DOJ's investigation

into the Principal (the "Filed Deferred

Prosecntion Agreement"),

Ihe Attorneys-in fact are in particular, with-
out limitation, anthorized to in the Princi~
pal's name and on the Principal's behalf de-
liver and accept the Filed Deferred Prosecu-
tion Agreement for the Principal and appear
in court for that purpose.

The Attorneys-in-fact are authorized to rep-
esent the Principal generally within the
scope of this power of attorney, f.e o do ey-
erything in its name and on its behalf, take
any and all actions as may be necessary or
appropriate and to execute, approve and
amend the forms, terms or provisions of any
agreement ar other document as may be nec-
C88Ary or appropriate (o carry out and effec-
tate the purpose and intent of the forego-
ing,

The Attorneys-in-fact may delegate this
power of attotney and may revoke such del-
egations, The Attorneys-in-fact may further-
™Ore approve any acts or declarations coy-
ered by this power of attorney,

This power of attorney expires on December
31, 2014

This power of attorney is subject to¢ German
taw, without regard to principles of conflicts

of law. In case of confiict of interpretation

the English version shall take priority.

196869.01-Frankfart Server 1A
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1.8.-amerikanischen Justizministerium
("DOJ") zur Beendigung der Untersuchung
der Vollmachtgeberin durch das 10OJ abzu-
schlieflen (das "Filed Deferred Prosecution
Agrement™),

Die Bevollmichtigten sind insbesondere
ertnfichtigt, im Namen und Auftrag der Voll-
machtgeberin das Filed Deferred Prosecuti-
on Agreement fiir die Volimachigeberin
anzubieten und anzunehmen und 21 diesem
Zweck vor Gericht aufzutreten,

Die Bevolimichtigten sind erméchtigt, die
Vollmachtgeberin im Rahmen dieser Voll-
macht umfassend zu vertreten, d.h. in ihrem
Namen und Auftrag alles turl, was nach
Ansicht der Bevollmichtigten erforderlich
und geeignet ist und die Form, Bestim-
mungen und Bedingungen jeglicher Ver-
einbarungen und anderer Dolumente auszu-
fibren, zu genehmigen und zu dndern, so-
weit erforderlich und geeignet, um das Zje)
und den Zweck des Vorgenannten umzu-
selgen und herbeizufitheen,

Die Bevollmichtigten dijrfen Uatervoll-
wacht erteilen wnd widerrufen. Die Bevoll-
michtigten sind ermichtigt, von dieser Voll-
macht umfasste Handlungen nachtriglich zu
genchmigen.

Diese Vollmacht ist gliltig bis zuin 31. De-
zember 2010

Diese Vollmacht unterliegt dem dentschen
Recht unter Ausschiuss der Verweise auf
andetes Recht. In Zweifelsfillen hat die en-
ghische Fassung Vorrang,

MSW « Draft November 10, 2000 - 6223 PM
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T0.DEZ sog

Pate / Datum

Daimier North East Asia Ltd,
represettied by / verfreten durch

_AL‘ (/{ﬂ Aj&!}/”{\

Ulrich Walker

V=

De. Roland Bosch

3
196869 01 -Frankfurt Server 1A MEW - Draft Noveraber 10, 2000 - 6:23 PM
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% E Botschaft
5 der Bundesrepublik Deutschland

. Peking

Die umseitigen Unterschriften von

WALKER, Ulrich Wiifried Gerhard, geb. am 20.08.1851
wohnhaft in Kirchentellinsfurt
dt. Relsepass N 330603817

und

DR BOSCH, Roland, geb. am 02.05.1971
wohnhaft in Herrenberg
dt. Relsepass Nr. 330603895

beglaubige ich hiermit auf Grund der vor mir
erfolgten Voilzichung.
(§ 10 Abs. 1 Ziff. 2 Konsulargesetz v, 11.09.1974)

Die Erschienenen haben ihre identitit durch die
Vorlage der vorstehend genannten tdentitétspapiere
nachgewiesan.

Botschaft der Bundesrepublik Deutsehland
Peking, den 10.12.2009

ML

Mdna Krems, RA
als Konsula‘rbeathih gem. § 10 Abs.1 Ziff. 2 KG

BeurkReq it 782/2009
Gebihr Ziff 122 15,00 € /160.- RMB




